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ELLISON SCHNEIDER HARRIS DONLAN LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

2600 CAPITOL AVENUE, SUITE 400
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95816
TELEPHONE: (916) 447-2166

http://www.eslawfirm.com

March 28, 2017

Mr. Robert Oglesby, Executive Director
California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Mission Rock Energy Center (15-AFC-02): Repeated Application for Confidential
Designation

Dear Mr. Ogleshy:

Pursuant to Title 20, section 2505(a)(4), of the California Code of Regulations, Mission Rock
Energy Center, LLC (the “Applicant™) hereby submits this Repeated Application for
Confidential Designation for the cultural resources information contained in the Mission Rock
Energy Center Supplemental Response to Data Request 115 (DPR 523 Historic Built
Environment Property Record Forms) filing submitted in support of the Application for
Certification for the Mission Rock Energy Center in the above referenced proceeding.

By letter dated January 11, 2016, the Executive Director approved the initial request for
confidential designation of certain documents relating to cultural and paleontological resources
within the Mission Rock Energy Center area, including confidential literature and archival
research submitted by the Applicant.

The Mission Rock Energy Center Supplemental Response to Data Request 115 (DPR 523
Historic Built Environment Property Record Forms) contains cultural resources information that
is substantially similar to the previously submitted information and all facts and circumstances
relevant to the confidentiality of the information remain unchanged. The Applicant has
reasonably determined that the site location of certain cultural resources can be disclosed and not
restricted, consistent with applicable law and regulation. Commission Staff may hold a different
view. Nevertheless, the Applicant is submitting the information under this Repeated Application
out of an abundance of caution and is available to discuss further with Commission Staff.

I

I

{00393274;3}



Mr. Robert Oglesby, Executive Director
California Energy Commission

March 28, 2017

Page 2

I certify under penalty of perjury that the information contained in the Repeated Application for
Confidential Designation is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1
am authorized to make this repeated application and certification on behalf of the Applicant.

Sincerely,

Samantha G. Neumyer
Attorneys for the Applicant

Enc.
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